Commission canadienne
de slreté nucléaire

Canadian Nuclear
Safety Commission

R

Written submission from
Dale Parviainen

In the Matter of the

Cameco Corporation,
Blind River Refinery

Application to renew licence for Cameco
Corporation’s Blind River Refinery

Commission Public Hearing

November 24, 2021

CMD 21-H9.32
File / dossier : 6.01.07

Date: 2021-09-28
Edocs: 6656743

Mémoire de
Dale Parviainen

A I’égard de

Cameco Corporation,
Raffinerie de Blind River

Demande de renouvellement de permis pour
la raffinerie de Blind River appartenant a
Cameco Corporation

Audience publigue de la Commission

24 novembre 2021

Canada



From: Dale Parviainen

Sent: September 28, 2021 1:05 PM
To: Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)
Subject: Blind River Refinery License Renewal

Dear President and Commission Members,

My name is Dale Parviainen and | am a Lab Tech at the Blind River refinery. | have been employed at this site for 14
years going on 15 years in January .

Since | have been employed here Cameco has treated my fairly. In addition to that Cameco also helps the town of Blind
River by donating to various charities that are helpful to this community. Also, Cameco is most likely the biggest
employer in this area.

| am hoping that they will be granted the License Renewal as it would be beneficial to the surrounding area and my self
as | plan on retiring in approximately 10 years.

In the 14 years of my employment at Cameco there has never been a very serious environmental mishap and their
commitment to safety, the environment, and to continually improve to make sure the environment stays as if the plant
wasn'’t here.

| am also looking forward to when there will be Cameco Care day again once this covid pandemic is under control. It
was
fun to help the town of Blind River by painting , upgrading parks, Boom Camp trails etc. to improve it for everyone’s

enjoyment.

This why | would to see Cameco receive the 10 year license to keep people employed and continue to donate to the
charities of the surrounding area .

Thank you for your time.
Regards,

Dale Parviainen
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